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Kunkel, Mark

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 2:46 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subiject: RE: Amendment to ASA2 to AB755

Per phone call with Mary Matthias today, make the prevailing wage requirements apply only if the estimated cost of
compietion is $1 million or more. Make sure to hit all of the prevailing wage requirements in the sub.

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 1:59 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Matthias, Mary
Subject: RE: Amendment to ASA2 to AB755

The term used in the prevailing wage law is "estimated project cost of completion.”

I have not discussed this issue with anybody.

From: Kunkel, Mark

‘Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 1:57 PM
To: Matthias, Mary

Cc: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendment to ASA2 to AB755

| Mary, Tim in Rep. Friske's office said you might be able to help on amendment request for Friske.

The gist of the amendment is that the prevailing wage requirements under the sub. should only apply if the value (cost?
other way to talk about amount?) of the project is $1 million or more.

Have you discussed this issue with Friske's office? Do you have any additional details for me to consider?
Thanks,
-- Mark
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f (1) ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
pa '
e TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
0" TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 755
W
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 11, line 4: delete “Agrees” and substitute “For an improvement or
3 application for which the estimated cost of completion is $1,000,000 or more, agrees”.
4 2. Page 11, line 4: delete “an improvement” and substitute “such an
5 improvement”.

6 (END)
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Rep. Friske:

This amendment limits the prevailing wage and hours requirements to a project under
a utility or political subdivision program for which the estimated cost of completion is
$1 million or more.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 31, 2010

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

E-mail: mark kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



